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Malave, Erin ’PO&)OOO_OIB‘-J 34 \ -

From: Jacqueline Borer [Jborer@BorerFinancial.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 4:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address - Borer Financial Communications, Inc.
Dear Sir/Madam:

This email is to request a change of address for Borer Financial Communications, Inc.
Tax |ID Number: 26-2018026

New address: 2805 East Oakland Park Boulevard, Suite 409, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306-1813
Old address: ‘2011 North Ocean Blvd., Suite 2011, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Telephone: 954-565-4272

Please céll my cell if you have any questions. Cell: 954-461-5769

Many thanks. '

Jacqueline Borer

President & CEQ

Borer Financial Communications, Inc.
854-565-4272 (Voice)

§554-461-5769 (Cell)

201-808-2713 (Fax)
www.borerfinancial.com

iborer@horerfinancial.com

MISSION: Qur mission is to assist publicly traded companies to reduce their fixed expenses by outsourcing their
SEC compliance filings.

QUOTE: “If you think an SEC filing sérvice is a commodity. try missing a deadline or filing a non-compliant
document....and measure those consequences.” (Jacqueline Borer)

QUOTE: “Price is what you pay, Value is what you get.” (Warren Buffett)
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